August 20, 1928.
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I bave to acknowledge your letter

Dear Sir, -~

of the 18th instant with further reference to
the ¢laim of Mr. Emery Belssineau to be plaged
upen the Indian Treaty Pay List,

A oareful search has been made
of the records of the Department and 1t dees not
appear that Emery Boissineau was ever paid an
amnuity or that he was in any way qualified for or
entitled teo such payment. In these ciroumstances
it would not be regular for the Department to
admit his present claim.

Yours very truly,
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Acoting Yeputy Superintendent General.

HBenxy 0. Hamilton, Esq.
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